

**Minutes**  
**Golf Management Committee**  
**Wednesday, March 23rd, 2022**  
**8:30 AM Haymaker Golf Course**

*Attendees in person:* Katie O'Hara, Angela Cosby, Hayley Powell, Cody Hasten, Adam Sando, Zach Patterson, Lisa Popovich, Ian Landy

Attendees on teams: Alan Koermer, Abbey Taylor, Sue Davies, Kathy Hastings

- **Public comment:**
  - N/A
- **Administrative Business**
  - Minutes March 9<sup>th</sup> – APPROVED 4-0
- **Food & Beverage- Abby Taylor**
  - Working on summer menus
  - Most positions are filled for the summer
    - still hiring: host, busser, and dishwasher
  - Discussion on bringing back Mother's Day brunch/hosting the car show
  - **Contract Sub-Committee**
    - **Final Changes**
      - Contract should be finalized shortly
      - Date change, will need to be agreed upon in December
      - Clarified the furniture piece
- **Superintendent- Adam Sando**
  - Snowpack is melting, last guaranteed day Nordic will be open is Sunday
  - Crew leader application has ended and there has been some great applicants
    - 17 returning staff
  - Will begin arrogation immediately once the Nordic trails are done
  - Elk damage will be the biggest challenge opening this season
    - Possibility of acquiring volunteers
  - Driving range project is planned to be completed by May 30<sup>th</sup>
  - Discussion of seasonal position getting a pesticide certification in order to increase efficiency maintaining the course
- **Golf Pro- Cody Hasten**
  - Jimmy (director of instruction), is still looking for housing
  - Programming will not change much this season, but the plan is to make improvements for next season
  - Still no applicants for the golf pro assistant position
    - Seasonal positions are filling up
  - RFP for simulator project will go out Monday
    - Submitted additional supplemental for request to replace all dining furniture
  - All new range balls this spring along with additional rental sets

- **Chairman's Update- Katie O'hara**
  - **Assistant Pro Supplemental**
    - Waiting to hear back from Gary for next steps
- **Finance – Sue Davies**
  - Testing to see if external individuals can get access to reports in Open Gov
  - Looked over numbers and budget for supplemental for assistant golf pro position

**Meeting Adjourned:** 9:05am

**Next Meeting:** Wednesday, April 13th, 2022, 8:30am, @ Parks and Recreation Office